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Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0870 

September 17,2001 

FROM THE DESK OF: 
WlLLlAM B. GRAHAM 

e-mail: bqrahambmcfarlain.com 

Re: Comcast MH Telephony Communicaiions of Florida, Inc.; Certipcate No. 31 18 

Dear Ms. Mer: 

On June 29, 2001, we indicated to the Florida Public Service Commission that our client, 
Comcast MH Telephony Communications of Florida, Inc. was seeking the cancellation of 
Certificate No. 31 18. Subsequently on August 9,2001, you wrote to inform us that Comcast had 
a small past due balance for its regulatory assessment fee and had not paid its fee for the current 
year. 

Encloscd hcrcwith please find a completed Regulatory Assessment Fee Return form for 
Cotiicsst MI4 Tclephony Conm”ations of Florida, Inc., as well as check no. 10005092 payable 
io the Florida Public Service Commission in the amount of $8.19. That sum represents the $4.05 
late fee owed for the 2000 RAF and the $4.14 fee due in conjunction with the 2001 RAF. 

This correspondence should condude the certificate cancellation process. Please contact 
me at your convenience so that I may know that Certificate No. 3118 has been cancelled. 

Yours very truly, 

WBG/ktc 
Ends. 


